TO:

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

MEMORANDUM

John Chenoweth

Provost and Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs

Matt Vick

Dean of the School of Graduate Studies and Continuing Education

February 4, 2022

Transmittal for Graduate Curriculum

At its meeting on February 3, 2022, the Graduate Council approved the following:

Business ltems

A. College of Education and Professional Studies

1.

2.

3.

9.

10.

Curricular Action: Course Change Request: COACHING 705: Sport and Exercise
Psychology

Curricular Action: Course Change Request: COACHING 710 : Current Trends
and Issues in Kinesiology

Curricular Action: New Course Proposal: LIBMEDIA 711: Library Media Directed
Teaching — Elementary

Curricular Action: New Course Proposal: LIBMEDIA 712: Library Media Directed
Teaching - Middle

Curricular Action: New Course Proposal: LIBMEDIA 714: Library Media Directed
Teaching - Secondary

Curricular Action: Course Change Request: CIGENRL 550 : Introduction to ESL
and Bilingual — Bicultural Education

Curricular Action: Course Change Request: ESL 510 : Survey of Educational
Linguistics

Curricular Action: Course Change Request: CIGENRL 510 : Survey of
Educational Linguistics

Curricular Action: Course Change Request: ESL 550 : Introduction to ESL and
Bilingual — Bicultural Education

Curricular Action: Program Change Request: EDMSCMDS : Communication
Sciences and Disorders (MS)

B. College of Letters and Sciences

1.

Curricular Action: Miscellaneous Request: Online MSW program
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2. Curricular Action: Program Change Request: LSMSWSOCWK : Social Work
(MSW)

Lana Collet-Klingenberg
Fe Evangelista

Abbie Windsor

Becky Pfeifer

Kristin Plessel
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